
 
 
Dear Catherine 
 
Attached above is a witness statement made by Mr Clive Gowdy in 2005. At page 4 
he refers to a “survey provided each of the organisations with an assessment of 
their position against the average performance on each of the factors.” 
I would be grateful if you would provide the Inquiry with a copy of this survey 
within 10 days. 
Many thanks 
Anne 
 
 
Anne Dillon 
Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
41 Arthur Street 
BELFAST 
BT1 4GB 
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